
Addenda 
Minnetonka City Council Meeting 

Meeting of October 26, 2020 
 
 
ITEM 6B (New Item) – Election Judge Appreciation Day Proclamation 
 
This item has been added under Special Matters. The proclamation is attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

  
  

  
  
TO:     City Council  
   
FROM:   McKaia Ryberg, Assistant to the City Manager   
  
DATE:    Oct. 26, 2020 
  
SUBJECT:     Change Memo for October 26, 2020 
  

 
  
  
ITEM #6B (New Item) – Election Judge Appreciation Day Proclamation 
  
A proclamation for Tuesday, November 3, 2020 is being added to the agenda as a new agenda 
item. The proclamation is attached.  



City of Minnetonka 
Proclamation 

 

Election Judge Appreciation Day 
November 3, 2020 

 
WHEREAS  Minnesota’s election judges, with their training, dedication, and professionalism, play a vital role in 
   ensuring high-quality elections; and 
 
 
WHEREAS  Election judges uphold election laws with integrity and accuracy, thereby maintaining public trust 
   and confidence in elections; and 
 
 
WHEREAS  For generations, election judges have consistently provided public service in a citizen based society 
   and government; and 
 
 
WHEREAS Over 30,000 election judges will work November 3 to ensure the 2020 election is conducted accord-

ing to the principles of freedom and liberty upon which our nation and state were founded.  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, I, Brad Wiersum, Mayor of Minnetonka, Minnesota, do hereby proclaim Tuesday, November 3, 
2020, as Election Judge Appreciation Day. 

Brad Wiersum, Mayor 

Oct. 26, 2020 
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